From:  Colvin, Michael
Sent: 1/15/2013 7:01:19 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Still on for lunch?

It was a treat to see you today for lunch. Let’s try to do it on a more regular basis.

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 10:45 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: RE: Still on for lunch?

Cool. See you soon.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 10:45 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Still on for lunch?

12 will be great. Let’s meet in the lobby.

MC

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 9:39 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: Still on for lunch?

Meet in the lobby or at the restaurant of your choice? 12?7 11:45?

SB GT&S 0262128


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

I’ll try hard not to whine about the GHG OIR not being on the 1/24 agenda . . . sigh.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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